
 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 

Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

 

October 7, 2022 

 

Denise Sabo 

Northeast Site Solutions 

4 Angela’s Way 

Burlington, CT 06013 

denise@northeastsitesolutons.com  

 

RE: EM-VER-089-220622 – Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to modify an 

existing telecommunications facility located at 115 North Mountain Road, New Britain, 

Connecticut. 

 

Dear Denise Sabo: 

 

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your email of October 5, 2022 requesting a 

second extension of time to submit documentation required to make the above-referenced filing complete 

in response to the Council’s incomplete notice dated July 25, 2022. 

 

The Council hereby grants an additional extension of time to submit the required documentation by 

October 30, 2022.  

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Melanie A. Bachman 

Executive Director 

 

MAB/MP/emr 

 

Enclosures: Email from Denise Sabo of October 5, 2022 

 Incomplete filing letter dated July 25, 2022 

 

 

  

mailto:siting.council@ct.gov
mailto:denise@northeastsitesolutons.com


s:\ems_ts\1_bytown\newbritain\nomountainrd_aka_loonlakerd\verizon\em-ver-089-220622_2ndextltr_northmountainrd.docx 

From: Denise Sabo <denise@northeastsitesolutions.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 10:42 AM 
To: Denise Sabo <denise@northeastsitesolutions.com>; Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov> 
Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>; Deborah Chase 
<deborah@northeastsitesolutions.com> 
Subject: RE: Council Incomplete - 876331-CRown - VZW 
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any 
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 
Lisa,  
  
Can we please have additional time extended to 10/30/22.  
They are rerunning the EME again to comply with the new memo that came out.  
  
Thank you  
Denise   
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